Tracx Malox

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Thursday, October 28, 2021 7:49 AM

Tracy Maloy

Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

af

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-1750621-2572214

Approved by

Deliver to

ltems in order

Total

113-8705317-9009861
113-2999359-0361806

Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Tracy Maloy
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

3
$311.89

Approved items

[x]

Power-Sonic PS-1290 12 Volt 9 Amp Hour Rechargeable SLA Battery (F2 Terminals)
$28.99 | Oty. 6

OtterBox Defender Series SCREENLESS Edition Case for Galaxy XCover Pro -
Black
$53.96 | Qty: 1

Symcom MotorSaver 3-Phase Voltage Monitor, Model 201A-AU, 190-480V, Variable
Trip Point, Restart Delay, Trip Delay, and Voltage Unbalance, 8-Pin Octal Base
$76.00 | Qty: 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



10/25/21, 9:20 AM
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Select your address Industriat & Scientific ¥

Al Best Sellers  Customey Service  Audible  Prime v New e

Symcom / Littelfuse
Voltage Monitor, 3-
phase, 190-480VAC or
475-600VAC,50/60Hz

13

SymCom MotorSaver 3- L

Customers who viewed this item also viewed
Phase Voltage Monitor
Model 201A, 190-480V,

» O m i
L— 8-Pin Octal Base
Littelfuse v
ttelfuse

79 b oy
et

Tools & Home Improvement > Electrical > Testers > Voltage Testers

$7000

Symcom MotorSaver 3-Phase
Voltage Monitor, Model 201A-AU,
190-480V, Variable Trip Point,
Restart Delay, Trip Delay, and
Lowa . Voltage Unbalance, 8-Pin Octal

£ RS S

Base

Brand: Symcom

10 ratings

Was: $86:08 Details
Price: $76.00
You Save: $4.00 (5%)

approval for the Amazon Rewards Visa Card

Specifications for this item

Brand Name Symcom

Ean 7347360796048

Roll over image to zoom in

Item Weight 12.5 ounces

Model 201A-AU
Number

Part Number 201A-AU

P g4 €
Specification  Ce, Ul
Met

UNSPSC Code 39122300

See more product details

New (7) from $76.00 + $7.99 shipping

Sponsored

https://www.amazon.com/Symcom-MotorSaver-201A-AU-190-480V-Unbalance/dp/B0176L8100

Pay $12.67/month for 6 months, interest-free upon

Symcom MotorSaver 3-Phase Voltage Monitor, Model 201A-AU, 190-480V, Variable Trip Point, Restart Delay, Trip Delay, and Vo...

Deals for you, gifts for them

Panel/Surface Mount,
37
$917

$76.00

$7.99 delivery October 28 -
November 3. Details

Select delivery location
In Stock.
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
BuyNow
4 Secure transaction

Ships from  Prime Parts
Sold by Prime Parts

Return policy: Extended holiday
return window till Jan 31, 2022

1-Click ordering is not available for
this item.

Add to List

New (7) from
$76.00 + $7.99 shipping

Share

Other Sellers on Amazon

$95.00 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping

Sold by: Northeast Parts

$101.10 Add to Cart

+$12.90 shipping
Sold by: Spec-Tech Industrial Electric

Sell on Amazon

NTE Electronics R85-113
8 Pin Octal Socket with
Pressure Clamp Screw,

1/5



10/28{21, 6:18 AM IDEC RTE-P1AF20 Timer, DPDT, Plug-in, 10AMP, 8PIN, 240VAC, 30VDV: Electronic Components: Amazon.com: Industrial & Sc...

Retuns

Helio
Select your address

Industrial & Scientific v

sHers  Customer Service Aucible Prime v New Reld

Sho

3 tech gifis

3

Industrial & Scientific » Industrial Electrical » Semiconductor Products » Timing Management Products

IDEC RTE-P1AF20 Timer, DPDT, $45:59
Plug-in, T0AMP, 8PIN, 240VAC,

L7

https://www.amazon.com/IDEC-RTE-P1AF20-10AMP-Plug-240VAC/dp/BO05TSHYSW?th=1

Roll over image to zoom in

|ersE

30VDV

Brand: IDEC
7 ratings

price: $49.99

Number of items: 1

1 i 2

$49.99 | $286.00
($143.00 / item)

3 4

$429.00 $572.00
($143.00 / Item) | ($143.00/ Item)

Brand IDEC

Material Timer

Item 42.48 x 18.96 x 18.96 inches

Dimensions
LxWxH

Item Weight 3.2 Ounces

Human Dial
Interface
Input

About this item

e 10AMP
e 240VAC
30VDV
8PIN
e DPDT

.

Product Specifications
Item Weight 3.20 ounces
Material  Timer

Model RTE-P1AF20
Number

Number of 1
Items

Specification for this product family

Brand Name

Part Number

IDEC

RTE-P1AF20

FREE delivery November 4 - 10.
Details

Select delivery location

In stock.
Usually ships within 2 to 3 days.

Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

i Secure transaction

Ships from Advantage Contractor ...
Sold by Advantage Contractor ...

Details

Return policy: Extended holiday
return window till Jan 31, 2022

1-Click ordering is not available for
this item.

Add to List

New (10) from
$49.99 & FREE Shipping

Share

Other Sellers on Amazon

$53.85 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: SHOP NET

$5499 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping

Sold by: Witonics of USA

$59.98 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping

Soid by: Relay Specialties (Authorized
Distributor)

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

1/6



10/27/21, 7:55 AM

Helio
Select your address

« Back to results

B i

=

‘{ wis

Amazon.com: Power-Sonic PS-1290 12 Volt 9 Amp Hour Rechargeable SLA Battery (F2 Terminals) : Everything Else

All ¥

Roll over image to zoom in

- Tech experts liv

power sonic 1290 f2

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $0.00
$28:99 upon approval for the
Amazon Rewards Visa Card. No
annual fee.

ltem Package Quantity:
1

Number of 112V batteries
Batteries required. (included)

Brand Power Sonic

Battery Cell Lead Acid
Composition

Unit Count 1 Count
Voltage 12 Volts

About this item

e The Power-Sonic PS-1290 isa 12
Volt 9 Amp Hour Rechargeable
Sealed Lead Acid Battery featuring
F2 Terminals.

e For use in Fire Alarm Systems,
Burglar Alarm Systems and Access
Control Systems

e Absorbent Glass Mat (AGM)
technology for superior
performance

¢ Valve regulated, spill proof
construction allows safe operation
in any position

¢ Power/volume ratio yielding
unrivaled energy density

Compare with similar items

New (8) from $28.99 & FREE Shipping

Similar item to consider

Amazon Basics 12 Pack D
Celt All-Purpose Alkaline

aif 1 Re 0
Seroount & Lists ~ & Drders
ipases  Books  Pharmacy  Regity Shop Holiday Gift Guides now
estream their Watch nous
amazon.com/live
Power-Sonic PS-1290 $28.99
12 VOI't 9 Amp HOUI' FREE delivery: Nov 1 - 2
ReCha rgea ble SLA Fastest delivery: Friday, Oct 29
Battery (F2 Terminals)
Brand: Power Sonic Select delivery location
501 ratings
| 57 answered questions In Stock.
i Choice ' for "power sonic 12... Qty: 1
; Add to Cart
Price: $28.99
e N\
é\‘ Buy Now J

Secure transaction

Ships from Ace Comp Solutions
Sold by Ace Comp Sotutions

Return policy: Eligible for
Refund or Replacement

1-Click ordering is not available for
this item.

Add to List

New (8) from
$28.99 & FREE Shipping

Share

Other Setlers on Amazon

$28.99 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: Ace Comp Solutions

$39.48 Add to Cart

& FREE Shipping
Sold by: eGLOBAL WHOLESALE

$39.99 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: Impact Battery

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

https://www.amazon.com/Power-Sonic-PS-1290-Rechargeable-Battery-Terminals/dp/B002L6R130/ref=sr_1_17crid=219CTEK2FXGHS&dchild=1&key... 1/8



Hello Al

Cell Phones & Accessories Cell Phones Alexa Built-in Phones

« Back to results

Roll over image to zoom in

otterbox samsung galaxy xcover pro

OtterBox Defender
Series SCREENLESS
Edition Case for
Galaxy XCover Pro -
Black

Visit the OtterBox Store
279 ratings
| 4 answered questions

' for "otterbox sams...

List Price: $59:95 Details
Price: $53.96 & FREE Returns
You Save: $5.99 (10%)

Pay $8.99/month for 6 months,
interest-free upon approval for the
Amazon Rewards Visa Card

Available at a lower price from other
sellers that may not offer free Prime
shipping.

Compatible Galaxy XCover Pro
Phone

Models
Brand OtterBox
Color Black

Material Polycarbonate

Form Basic Case
Factor

About this item

¢ Compatible with Galaxy XCover Pro

o Multi-layer defense: solid inner
shell and soft outer cover (NO
BUILT IN SCREEN PROTECTOR)

o Belt-clip holster included that
doubles as a kickstand for hands-
free media viewing

e Port covers keep out dust and
debris

¢ Includes OtterBox limited lifetime
warranty

Compare with similar items

New & Used (12) from $24.99 FREE
Shipping on orders over $25.00
shipped by Amazon.

Accessories Cases Wearable Technology Best Sellers Deais  Trade-In All Electronics

94

Sponsored

Buy new: $53.96
& FREE Returns

FREE delivery: Wednesday,
Nov 3 Details

Fastest delivery: Tomorrow
Order within 4 hrs and 34
mins Details

Select delivery location

In Stock.
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Secure transaction

Ships from Amazon.com
Sold by Amazon.com

prime

N1

Enjoy fast, FREE
delivery, exclusive
deals and award-
winning movies & TV
shows with Prime

Try Prime and start
saving today with Fast,
FREE Delivery

1-Click ordering is not available
for this item

(J Add a gift receipt for
easy returns

Save with Used - Like New
$24.99

FREE delivery: Wednesday,
Nov 3 on orders over
$25.00 shipped by Amazon.
Ships from: Amazon

Sold by: Frantic frogs

Add to List



Special offers and product promotions

* Create your FREE Amazon Business account to save up to 10% with Business-only prices and free shipping.

Have a question?

Find answers in product info, Q&As, reviews

Type your question or keyword

What's in the box

e Belt Clip

Compare with similar items

Customer
Rating

Price

Shipping

Sold By
Color

Compatible
Phone Models

Product description

This item OtterBox
Defender Series
SCREENLESS Edition Case
for Galaxy XCover Pro -
Black

Add to Cart

(279)

$539

FREE Shipping. Details

Amazon.com
Black

Galaxy XCover Pro

Restoo Samsung Galaxy
A52 5G Case,Slim Clear
Case with Soft [Shock
Absorption] TPU Bumper
Hard PC Back for Samsung
Galaxy A52 5G 2021-Pink

Add to Cart

()

$995

FREE Shipping on orders
over $25.00 shipped by
Amazon or get Fast, Free
Shipping with Amazon
Prime

Restoo
Pink

Samsung Galaxy A52 56,
Galaxy A52 5G, Samsung
Galaxy A52 5G 2021,
Galaxy A52, Samsung A52

Spigen Slim Armor Pro
[Hinge Coverage] Designed
for Galaxy Z Fold 3 5G Case
(2021) - Black

Add to Cart

(586)

$79%9

FREE Shipping. Details

Spigen Inc
Black

Samsung Galaxy Z Fold 3,
Galaxy Z Fold 3

Milomdoi Exclusive Folding
Stand Design for Samsung
Galaxy Z Fold 3 5G Case,
Hard PC Folding Altra-Thin
Phone Case with Bracket,
Durable, Anti-Slip, Anti-
Fingerprint for Galaxy Z
Fold 3 Case, Black

Add to Cart

(101)

$3989

FREE Shipping. Details

Milomdoi
Black

Samsung Galaxy Z Fold 3
5G

Worry less while you're working, adventuring and living when you defend your device against drops, dirt and scrapes. Combining a solid internal shell with a
resilient outer slipcover, Defender Series Screenless Edition deflects the action and accidents that come your way every day. Plus, the included holster
doubles as a kickstand for hands-free viewing. Defender Series Screenless Edition — because life happens!

Product information



